
From: MacLean, Iain
To: Dube, Jacques; Purdy, Trish
Cc: Jennifer Angel (jennifer.angel@developns.ca); Olivia Marshall; Traves, John; Blair-Smith, Caroline; Schofield,

Denise; Ross-Siegel, Simon
Subject: RE: Develop Nova Scotia
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:18:29 PM
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From: Dube, Jacques <dubej@halifax.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:02 PM
To: MacLean, Iain <macleai@halifax.ca>; Purdy, Trish <purdyt@halifax.ca>
Cc: Jennifer Angel (jennifer.angel@developns.ca) <jennifer.angel@developns.ca>; Olivia Marshall
<olivia.marshall@developns.ca>; Traves, John <travesj@halifax.ca>; Blair-Smith, Caroline
<blairc@halifax.ca>; Schofield, Denise <schofid@halifax.ca>
Subject: Develop Nova Scotia

Hi Iain,

Jen Angel, CEO of Develop NS and I chatted this morning and feel it would be helpful to have Develop
NS present to CPED on their plans to improve internet connectivity in HRM and NS.

Please ask your staff to engage with Olivia Marshall (copied herein for ease of contact) on a date. 

I am also looping in the Committee Chair, Councillor Trish Purdy for her awareness when this comes
up at a future agenda review meeting.

Kind regards,

JD

JACQUES DUBÉ
HE/HIM
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
DIRECTEUR GÉNÉRAL

T.. 902.490.40
C.. 902.292.06

HΛLIFΛX
_______________

The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’kmaq people.
The municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we
are all Treaty People.

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended for the addressee(s) only.
Any copying, distribution, or other use or disclosure of the information in this communication by person(s) other
than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and
delete or destroy all copies of this communication, including from your deleted items folder.
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